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VIA E-MAIL 
 
November 29, 2021 
 
Ontario Energy Board 
Attn: OEB Registrar 
P.O. Box 2319 
27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 
 
RE:  EB-2021-0149 – FRPO Submissions on Remaining Issue 
 
We are writing on behalf of the Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario in 
response to the Board’s Procedural Order No.2 in respect of the remaining issue of 
transition investments as applied to 2020 Tax Variance Deferral Account. 
 
FRPO has had opportunity to review the draft submissions of LPMA and SEC and was 
part of the exchange of perspectives by ratepayer representatives to this proceeding.  We 
agree with and support the reasoning and considered submissions of LPMA and SEC 
and for efficiency will not be reiterating. 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted on Behalf of FRPO, 

 
Dwayne R. Quinn 
Principal 
DR QUINN & ASSOCIATES LTD. 
 
 c. J. Denomy, EGIRegulatoryProceedings – EGI, Parties EB-2021-0149 


